ation to both the Commons and Leg. Assem. Continued to sit in both Houses until g. e., 1874, when he retired from the Commons, and continued to sit in Leg. Assem. until he resigned in 1885. Was elected for present seat at g. e., 1896. On the formation of the Liberal Administration, by Hon. W. Laurier, he was apptd. Comptroller of Inland Revenue, 9 July, 1896. Created a K.C.M.G., May, 1895. A Liberal.—23 Mount Carmel St., Cape, Quebec.

KAULBACH, Lieut.-Col. CHARLES EDWIN Lunenburg).

Of German descent, son of Lieut.-Col. J. H. Kaulbach, High Sheriff of Lunenburg, N.S., and grandson of Henry Kaulbach, Esq., who was High Sheriff of the same Co. for an extended period. B. at Lunenburg, 13 July, 1834, and ed. there. Unmarried. Is a ship and real estate owner. Was a Capt. and Adit. in the Militia, and for several years in command of the Volunteer Rifle Co. in Lunenburg. Is now Lieut.-Col. commanding the 75th Batt. Vol. Militia. Performed the duties of High Sheriff of the Co. for some years. Is Vice-Presdt. of the N.S. Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals, and of the Ottawa Board of Mercy. Director of Lunenburg Marine Insurance Co. First returned to Parlt. at g. e., 1878, and re-elected at g. e., 1882, but in consequence of the irregularity of two of the Deputy Returning Officers his opponent occupied the seat for one year which at the expiration of that time the Court declared vacant, and a new election being held Oct., 1883, he was re-elected. An unsuccessful candidate at g. e., 1887. Re-elected at g. e., 1891 and 1896. A Conservative.—Lunchburg, N. S.

KENDRY, JAMES (Peterborough West).

B. in Oshawa, Ont., 29 March, 1845, and ed. at the Public School. Became Manager of the Auburn Woollen Mills, Peterboro, in 1879, and subsequently became one of the owners thereof. Has been a Councillor, mem. of Board of Education, and Mayor of Peterboro. First returned to Parliament at g. e., 1896. A Conservative.—Peterborough.

KLOCK, JAMES BELL (Nipissing).

Great grand-parents came from Germany, and were granted land in Genesee Valley, N.Y. State. Grand-